
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




Director’s Report 
August 2021 


Riverfront Project 


- Reviewed updated hydraulic analysis video. 
- Reviewed updated comprehensive timeline and exhibit from Strand.  
- The DNR would like the City to rescind the Municipal Dam Grant Application so that it can fund a 


different project. The River Park design does not qualify for the grant program and that is the 
direction we have been moving in.  


- We were notified by the DNR that the grant contract for the pedestrian bridge will be available 
on October 1st.  


- Met with the Finance Director on August 2nd to go over the project changes.  


Rotary Park Project 


- The restroom is functioning, but it did not pass the electrical inspection due to the location of 
the breaker box. It was located in a different location than what was depicted in the shop 
drawings. Strand is working with the contractor to remedy the solution.  


- Went through the project area with Mark Fisher from Strand and Rodney Scheel. A few minor 
things were identified that need to be fixed before the project is completed.  


Bjoin Park  


- The tennis backboard has been installed.  
- ERC performed maintenance on the prairie on August 3rd. They believe the prairie is growing in 


fine even with the dry conditions. I passed on their contact information to Kathy Engelberger as 
they are happy to answer any questions.  


Nordic Ridge Inclusive Playground 


- We had the ribbon cutting ceremony for the playground on August 3rd.  
- I also received the donation check from Taste of Stoughton on August 3rd as well.  


Racetrack Park Master Plan 


- The master plan was adopted by City Council on August 10th.  
- There was a question brought up during the council meeting on the need for the park 


expansion. I reached out to the sport organizations the following morning with a survey to 
assess their needs more in-depth.  


Recreation & Youth Center  


- The Youth Center has historically had low attendance in the summer months. To improve 
attendance, transportation options were explored. This included reaching out to the shared ride 
taxi service. It was determined that they were not a good fit as it was possible they could pick up 
another passenger while a child from the Youth Center was being transported to and from. We 
received a quote for the City to purchase a passenger van. 
 
During this same time, we received notification from Dane County about COVID relief grants for 
non-profits with operational budgets under $250,000 and provide services to disadvantaged 
youth. This was a fit for the Friends of the Stoughton Area Youth Center.  The grant program has 







Director’s Report 
August 2021 


$5 million available. The Youth Center Manager attended the webinar for the grant program and 
thought the grant was a good fit for a passenger van and upgrading the kitchen at the building 
to a commercial kitchen. These additions would allow the Youth Center to bring more services 
to children and they would be able to transition from healthy snacks to health meals. The grant 
application was submitted on August 9th and we will know by the end of the year if the Friends 
of the Youth Center was successful.  
 
I worked with Director Gillingham on how the van would be insured and maintained. The 
Friends of the Youth Center would maintain ownership and lease the van to the City for $1 per 
year. The van could then be insured by the City. The grant application had additional funds 
included for maintenance.   


- Preparation for the fall and winter guide has begun. The guide will be out in September.  
- Rec activities that have started or are ongoing include Troll Beach (season ends on August 15), 


youth flag football, adult softball, youth tennis, Project Runway Camp (youth day camp to make 
designer clothes), and the Norse Open Pickleball Tournament.  


Misc.  


- Met with Brett Hebert and Pat Groom to discuss the Racetrack Park concession building. They 
have money budgeted for a new roof and siding. The building was a volunteer project and built 
in 2004. It has many architectural shortcomings such as the size of the restrooms and 
concession room, materials used for longevity, and ADA deficiencies.  


- IT installed a new computer. I’m working through a lot of new computer issues.  
- It was brought to my attention by a member of the River & Trails Taskforce that a property 


owner in the business park had a driveway on City property. I contacted the City Attorney and 
met with an attorney from his office about the matter. Historical photos of the property show 
that the driveway was in place for over 50 years. They would be able to claim adverse 
possession of the property since the driveway was installed prior to 1993. The adverse 
possession law changed in 1993 and land that was used before then is grandfathered in.  


- Met with the property owners of the Stonecrest Development and gave feedback on park and 
trail needs – 50 feet wide trail corridors, park connections, resource protection of natural 
features, and the possibility of placing the park on the eastern boundary so it could be expanded 
in the future and how the Racetrack Park plan has neighborhood park amenities that would 
serve residents on the west side of the development.   


- I followed-up with IKI about the land donation for the River Trail since the last time I heard from 
them was last fall. At the time they were looking to add a storage building to their property, but 
needed to complete a wetland delineation. The wetland delineation was completed last fall, but 
it found a small area of wetlands in the middle of where they wanted to place the building.  
 
They asked if we could complete another one for them and the feedback we received from 
other delineators and the DNR was that they would need to work with DNR to investigate the 
wetlands. If wetlands were present, then they would need to apply for a fill permit. The 
representative from IKI said they may end up selling the property then. Jon Lewis from River & 
Trails Taskforce will be having a meeting with one of the co-owners later this month.  







Director’s Report 
August 2021 


- The wetland delineation for the Virgin Lake Trail extension was completed. The delineation map 
shows very little or no wetland where we would like to place the trail which means that it is 
possible no boardwalk would be needed. This will help keep the cost down for the project.  








Stoughton River Park Hydraulics Video 


 


Link: https://vimeo.com/454876656  



https://vimeo.com/454876656





Table 1. Modeled Water Surface Elevation Comparisons with winter aquatic plant growth conditions (roughness coefficients calibrated to November & April measurements)


River Station (ft) LOCATION 650 cfs 380 cfs 150 cfs 650 cfs 380 cfs 150 cfs 650 cfs 380 cfs 150 cfs 650 cfs 380 cfs 150 cfs 650 cfs 380 cfs 150 cfs
88236 Stoughton Mill Pond 841.2 841.4 841.5 840.1 839.4 838.6 837.0 836.1 835.1 -1.1 -2.0 -2.9 -4.2 -5.3 -6.4
89646 Main St 841.3 841.4 841.5 840.3 839.6 838.6 839.0 838.2 837.1 -1.0 -1.9 -2.9 -2.4 -3.3 -4.4
93817 Widening between RR bridge & County Rd B 842.1 841.7 841.5 841.6 840.7 839.5 841.4 840.5 839.4 -0.4 -1.0 -2.1 -0.6 -1.2 -2.2


103439 Widening north of County Rd B 842.4 841.9 841.6 842.1 841.1 840.0 842.0 841.0 840.0 -0.3 -0.8 -1.5 -0.4 -0.9 -1.6
117303 Immediately downstream of Lafollette Dam 843.3 842.6 841.8 843.2 842.3 841.2 843.2 842.3 841.2 -0.1 -0.3 -0.5 -0.1 -0.3 -0.5


Table 2. Modeled Water Surface Elevation Comparisons with peak aquatic plant growth conditions (roughness coefficients calibrated to June measurements)


River Station (ft) LOCATION 650 cfs 380 cfs 150 cfs 650 cfs 380 cfs 150 cfs 650 cfs 380 cfs 150 cfs 650 cfs 380 cfs 150 cfs 650 cfs 380 cfs 150 cfs
88236 Stoughton Mill Pond 841.2 841.4 841.5 840.1 839.4 838.6 837.0 836.1 835.1 -1.1 -2.0 -2.9 -4.2 -5.3 -6.4
89646 Main St 841.3 841.4 841.5 840.3 839.6 838.6 839.0 838.2 837.1 -1.0 -1.9 -2.9 -2.3 -3.3 -4.4
93817 Widening between RR bridge & County Rd B 843.1 842.3 841.7 843.0 841.8 840.3 842.9 841.7 840.2 -0.2 -0.5 -1.4 -0.3 -0.6 -1.4


103439 Widening north of County Rd B 845.2 843.8 842.3 845.1 843.7 841.7 845.1 843.7 841.7 0.0 -0.1 -0.6 -0.1 -0.2 -0.6
117303 Immediately downstream of Lafollette Dam 846.3 845.1 843.5 846.3 845.1 843.4 846.3 845.1 843.4 0.0 0.0 -0.1 0.0 0.0 -0.1


Water Surface Elevation (ft) Water Surface Difference between Existing and Proposed (ft)
Existing Conditions with Proposed Project with full Dam Removal with Proposed Project with full Dam Removal


Water Surface Elevation (ft) Water Surface Difference between Existing and Proposed (ft)
Existing Conditions with Proposed Project with full Dam Removal with Proposed Project with full Dam Removal





		Hydraulics Video

		Water Surface Elevation Tables






 
City of Stoughton, 207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
A RESOLUTION TO DIRECT CITY STAFF TO RESCIND THE 2020 MUNICIPAL DAM 


PROGRAM GRANT APPLICATION AND ENTER INTO THE FINAL DESIGN STAGE OF THE 
STOUGHTON RIVER PARK PROJECT 


 
Committee Action:  
 
Fiscal Impact: See attachment 
  


 
 


 


 
File Number: 
 


 
 
Date Introduced:  


 


WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton directed staff in 2020 to apply for the WDNR 
Municipal Dam Program Grant; and,  


WHEREAS, it was unknown by the WDNR at the time if the Stoughton River Park design would 
qualify for the grant program; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the WDNR determined after the grant application was submitted that the design did not fit 
the grant program due to the paddling features creating a head; and,  
 
WHEREAS, a dam removal would cause the water surface elevations to be lower than the Stoughton 
River Park design; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the next step in the Stoughton River Park project is to complete the final design and apply 
for permitting; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Ad Hoc Whitewater Park Steering Committee approved recommending to rescind the 
2020 WDNR Municipal Dam Program Grant and entering into the final design stage of the Stoughton 
River Park project to the Parks & Recreation Committee; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Parks & Recreation Committee approved recommending to rescind the 2020 WDNR 
Municipal Dam Program Grant and entering into the final design stage of the Stoughton River Park 
project; and, . 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
STOUGHTON: 
 
That the appropriate City staff member can withdraw the 2020 WDNR Municipal Dam Program grant 
application and enter into agreement with Recreation Engineering and Planning for the final design of 
the Stoughton River Park.   
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     







 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
 
 
                                            
Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 
Council Action:           Override  Vote     








 
 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON  
Tuesday, July 20, 2021 at 6:00 pm  
Bjoin Park Shelter – 200 E. Wilson Street 


Present: Alderpersons: Phil Caravello, Regina Hirsch, Ben Heili, Joyce Tikalsky, Jim Brandt, Emily Kluess, 
Mayor Tim Swadley and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn  
 
Guest: Dan Schmitt, Lisa Thompson, Heather Patrinos, Bella Patrinos, Ruth Foldy, Sue Foldy 
 
Meeting called to order at 6:02 pm.  
 
Approval of Minutes from June 15, 2021 
Motion to approve the Minutes from June 15,, 2021 by Heili seconded by, Tikalsky  
Motion carried unanimously 
 
Motion to add Girl Scout Bicycle Project to agenda by Hirsch seconded by, Tikalsky  
Motion carried unanimously 
 
Communication-Swadley announced plans for Prairie Restoration Committee, Park Naming contest 
update 
 
Directors Report-Director Glynn highlighted Alliant Energy request at Mandt Park, Staffing proposal, 
Water Park 
 
Racetrack Park Master Plan-Dan Schmitt presented Racetrack Park Master Plan phases 
 
Future Parkland Acquisitions-Discussion included an action plan to have committee members submit 
criteria for future parkland considerations. 
 
Girl Scout Bicycle Project-Ideas from Girl Scout bicycle safety project were discussed, including a 
potential joint meeting with Public Works.  
 
Formation of Mandt Park Committee-May discuss a later date after Director Glynn and Mayor Swadley 
meet with Fair Board. 
 
Future Agenda Items 
 
Girl Scout Bicycle Project 
Future Parkland Acquisitions 
Park Impact Fee, Fee in Lieu of Land Dedication 
Park Design Guidelines  
Council Goals  
51 West Parks 
DNR Grants 
Park maintenance/invasive species 
Yahara River Park Hydraulic Analysis  
2464 County Highway A Acquisition 
 
Motion to adjourn by Hirsch seconded by Brandt 
Motion carried unanimously at 8:18 pm 








 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA  
Notice is hereby given that the Parks and Recreation Committee of the City of Stoughton, 
Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location 


  


 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Members: 
 
CC: 


PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 
Tuesday, August 17, 2021 at 6:00 pm 
Virtual, Please use the information below to join the meeting. 
 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/650124861  
 
You can also dial in using your phone.  
United States: +1 (224) 501-3412  
 
Access Code: 650-124-861  
 
 
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting 
starts: https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/650124861 
 
 


   Regina Hirsch, Phil Caravello, Ben Heili, Joyce Tikalsky, Jim Brandt, Emily Kluess,  
   Tim Swadley 


 
Attorney Matt Dregne, Department Heads, Stoughton Newspapers,  
Judi Krebs, Pat Groom, Sarah Monette, Jon Lewis, Bob Diebel, Desi Weum, 
Council Members 


 
Item #   CALL TO ORDER 
1   Call to Order    
 
2 Approval of Minutes from July 20, 2021 
 
3 Communication  
 Director’s Report   
 
Item #   OLD BUSINESS     
       
   
Item #   NEW BUSINESS      
4   Updated River Corridor Timeline (Discussion) 
 
5   Stoughton River Park Budget Review (Discussion) 
 
6   Stoughton River Park Design (Discussion & Possible Action) 
 
7   Future Agenda Items 


Park Design Guidelines  
Park Impact Fee, Fee in Lieu of Land Dedication, and Public Facilities 
Needs Assessment 



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/650124861

tel:+12245013412,,650124861

https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/650124861





Girl Scout Bicycle Safety Improvements  
   2464 County Highway A Acquisition   
 
Item #   ADJOURNMENT  








Riverfront Development ‐ Phase II Budget


Restoration & Remediation Grant Programs
Engineering 100,000$                           2021 2021 DNR Recreational Grant Program 1,720,497$                       
Construction 350,000$                           2023 2022 DNR Municipal Flood Control Grant 225,000$                          
Total 450,000$                           Total 1,945,497$                       


Itemized Costs
Dam Removal Restoration & Remediation
Engineering 26,648$                             2020 Total Cost 450,000$                          
Total 26,648$                             2022 Municipal Flood Control Grant 225,000$                          


City Responsibility Less Grant Funding 225,000$                          
Yahara River Park
Engineering 20,047$                             2019 Dam Removal
Engineering 66,283$                             2020 Total Cost 26,648$                            
Engineering 92,931$                             2021 2020 Municipal Dam Program Grant ‐$                                        
Engineering 84,483$                             2022 City Responsibility Less Grant Funding 26,648$                            
Construction 60,500$                             2022 RDA Area Current Deflector
Environmental Assessment 75,000$                             2022 Yahara River Park
Construction 1,605,949$                        2023 Total Cost 2,005,193$                       
Total 2,005,193$                        2021 DNR Recreational Grant Program 833,224$                          


City Responsibility Less Grant Funding 1,171,969$                       
Trails, Underpass, Plazas
Engineering 58,936$                             2020 Trails, Underpass, Plazas
Engineering 89,976$                             2021 Total Cost 1,977,038$                       
Engineering 53,579$                             2022 2021 DNR Recreational Grant Program 887,273$                          
Construction 1,774,546$                        2023 City Responsibility Less Grant Funding 1,089,765$                       
Total 1,977,038$                       


Total City Responsibility
Restoration & Remediation $225,000


RDA Development Park Impact Fees (Phase I Projected) Dam Removal $26,648
Multi Family Units Park Impact Fees/Unit Trail Impact Fees/Unit Total Yahara River Park $1,171,969


74                                                   2,597$                                 62$                                       196,766$        Trails, Underpass, Plazas $1,089,765
Total without Impact Fees $2,513,382
Less RDA Developer Impact Fees $196,766
Total with Impact Fees $2,316,616








X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X
X


X X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX


X


XXXXXXX


X


X


X


X


X


X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X


X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X


X X X X X X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X


X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X


XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX


30'15'0'


SCALE 1" = 30'


60'5'


SD SD


SD
SD


SD


SD


SD


SD
SD


SD


SS SS SS SS


SD
W W W W W W W


W
W W W W W W W W


W
W


W
W


W


SD SD SD SD SD SD


850.00 FFE
850.00 FFE


SD


SD


850.00 FFE


SD


SD


SD
SD


SD


D
D


D


D


D


D


D D


D


D


D


D


S
S S


S


S
S


D


D


SD


SD SD SD SD SD SD
SD


SD
SD SD SD SD SD SD SD


SD
SD


SD
SD


SD SD SD
SD


SD SD SD SD SD SD SD


SD


SD
SD


SS SS
SS


SS


P
R


O
JE


C
T


 P
H


A
S


IN
G


 A
N


D
 S


C
H


E
D


U
LE


 S
U


M
M


A
R


Y


FIGURE A


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


Y
A


H
A


R
A


 R
IV


E
R


 C
O


R
R


ID
O


R
 P


R
O


JE
C


T


C
IT


Y
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
I


E. SOUTH ST.


S.
 4


TH
 S


T.


RIVERSIDE DR.


E. MILWAUKEE ST.


W. BROADWAY ST.


S.
 4


TH
 S


T.
MANDT PWKY


YAHARA RIVER


STOUGHTON MILLPOND 429


8T
H


 S
T.



AutoCAD SHX Text

ST



AutoCAD SHX Text

ST



AutoCAD SHX Text

ST



AutoCAD SHX Text

ST



AutoCAD SHX Text

ST



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

50



AutoCAD SHX Text

100



AutoCAD SHX Text

200



Simpson, Zach

Polygon



Simpson, Zach

Polygon



Simpson, Zach

Polygon



Simpson, Zach

Polygon



Simpson, Zach

Polygon



Simpson, Zach

Polygon



Simpson, Zach

Text Box

Mandt Park Future Improvements



Simpson, Zach

Text Box

Private Development Future Improvements



Simpson, Zach

Text Box

Phase 1 Yahara River North Corridor



Simpson, Zach

Text Box

Phase 2 Yahara River Park



Simpson, Zach

Text Box

Phase 3Yahara River South Corridor



Simpson, Zach

Stamp





		Sheets and Views

		11x17

		Plot











